MEMORANDUM TO: DOCKET FILE

FROM: SCOTT WILSON

RI HEALTH PHYSICIST
THROUGH: BLAKE WELLING, BRANCH CHIEF
SUBJECT: NOTE TO FILE — CHANGE LICENSING ACTION FROM AMENDMENT

TO TERMINATION; CREATE NEW LICENSING ACTIONS FOR NEW
LICENSES; FOLA COAL COMPANY, LLC AND CONSOL OF KENTUCKY,
INC.

REGARDING LICENSING ACTIONS:
FOLA COAL COMPANY, LLC; MAIL CONTROL NO. 591721

CONSOL OF KENTUCKY, INC; MAIL CONTROL NO. 591720

The above licensing actions are currently being reviewed as license amendments. The amendments
involve a change of control of the two licenses. If approved, the change of control will involve a change
to the license mailing addresses to a location in the State of Kentucky. This will require the licenses to
have new license numbers with the Kentucky prefix.

This is a request for the Licensing Assistance Team to:

1. Change the above licensing actions from license amendment’s to license terminations;
2. Open two new license amendment actions for the new licensee name and address —

Southeastern Land, LLC
P.O. Box 190
Route 292
Lovely, Kentucky 41231
Note: The contact information will remain the same, only the addresses will change.

3. Save this memorandum in the appropriate docket files for these licenses.

It is also important that the terminated licenses are issued simultaneously with the new licenses so that
there is no time that the licensees are in possession of licensed materials without a current license,
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